
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO

Criminal Case No.  

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

1. WALTER EDMUND BOND,

Defendant.

 INDICTMENT
18 U.S.C. § 844(i)

Use of Fire or Explosives to Damage and Destroy Property in Interstate Commerce
18 U.S.C. § 43(a)(1),(2)(a) and (b)(4)

Force, Violence and Threats Involving Animal Enterprises

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about April 30, 2010, in the State and District of Colorado, WALTER EDMUND

BOND, defendant herein, did maliciously damage and destroy, and attempt to damage and

destroy, by means of fire, a building and other real and personal property, used in interstate or

foreign commerce; to wit: the building and contents of “The Sheepskin Factory” located at 510

South Colorado Boulevard, Glendale, Colorado.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

 COUNT 2
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The Grand Jury Further charges that:

On or about April 30, 2010, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,

WALTER EDMUND BOND, defendant herein, did travel in interstate commerce, and did use

and cause to be used a facility of interstate commerce; for the purpose of damaging and

interfering with the operations of “The Sheepskin Factory,” an animal enterprise; and, in

connection with that purpose, did intentionally damage and cause the loss of the building and

contents of “The Sheepskin Factory,” which was real and personal property used by an animal

enterprise; and, the offense resulted in damage exceeding $100,000.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 43(a)(1),(2)(a) and (b)(4).

A TRUE BILL

Ink signature on file in the Clerk’s Office
FOREPERSON

DAVID M. GAOUETTE
United States Attorney

By:  s/Gregory Holloway
GREGORY HOLLOWAY, WSBA 28743
Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office
1225 17th Street, Suite 700
Denver, Colorado 80202 
Telephone: (303) 454-0100
Telecopier: (303) 454-0406
E-mail: Greg.Holloway@usdoj.gov
Attorney for the Government
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DEFENDANT WALTER EDMUND BOND

YOB: 1976

ADDRESS: In custody

COMPLAINT FILED?       X        YES             NO     

IF YES, PROVIDE MAGISTRATE CASE NUMBER:   10-mj-01120-MJW      

IF NO, PROCEED TO “OFFENSE” SECTION

HAS DEFENDANT BEEN ARRESTED ON COMPLAINT?   NO        

OFFENSE: Count 1: 18 U.S.C. § 844(i): Use of Fire or Explosives to
Damage and Destroy Property in Interstate Commerce

Count 2: 18 U.S.C. § 43(a)(1),(2)(a) and (b)(4): Force, Violence,
and Threat Involving Animal Enterprises 

LOCATION OF OFFENSE:   Denver County, Colorado

PENALTY: Count 1: NMT 20 years imprisonment; NMT $250,000 fine,

or both; NMT 5 years supervised release; $100 special

assessment fee

Count 2: NMT 10 years imprisonment; NMT $250,000 fine,

or both; NMT 3 years supervised release; $100 special

assessment fee

AGENT: Special Agent Rennie Mora - ATF 

Special Agent Steven Hale - FBI

AUTHORIZED BY:   Gregory Holloway, Assistant U.S. Attorney

ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL:

   X    five days or less                 over five days                other
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THE GOVERNMENT

  X    will seek detention in this case                  will not seek detention in this case

The statutory presumption of detention is not applicable to this defendant.

OCDEF CASE:           Yes           X         No
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